

Monthly Meeting Tuesday 4th March 2025 Commenced 7.00 PM Ballina RSL CLUB Chair - Lindsav Smith Minute Taker – Di Vickery Attendance - As per sign-on book

Visitors: Michael Luke

Apologies: Janine Cullen

Minutes of Feb Meeting: accepted moved by Di Vickery and seconded by John Mooney

Member Welfare: Geoff Wiseman has a broken leg as a result of his motorbike incident.

Correspondence In: Post Office Box renewal invoice, otherwise nil via email.

Treasurers Report: We have received income from 7 member fee's, I application, 13 regos ATO Self Reporting Tax Return, Gary Faulks has looked into it and will take on addressing and submitting it for us. Thank you Gary. Members Fees are exempt. Russell Kelly will provide him with the figures required to complete it. We will pay 25% on our income investment. It is due 25th March, next one comes in October 31st. Russel Kelly moved Santo Pennisi 2nded

Merchandise: Remains the same.

Registrations: We have 55 members paid up at this point in time. We have 2 new rego's and 98 cars and one new application in process. Santo Pennis talked about Lite Newsletter which documented changes and regulations for historic vehicles. I will attach the newsletter below., its called Historic Vehicle Scheme, **Period Options Accessories & Safety Items**

Events: Summerland House had been booked for Saturday meeting but has since been cancelled due to a Cyclonic weather pattern. Stay Safe Everyone!

Summerland Sports & Classic Car Club are taking a Run to Moo Moo Cafe 16th March. & on to Tumblegum Pub for Lunch. We would like to support our local clubs as they do us. Michelle White is the one to contact 0410528264. Everyone might be ready for a ride after this week. Meeting at Workers Club Goonelabah @ 8 and Rifle Range Rd @ 8.20

Editor: Our editor is not present tonight.

General Business: We were reminiscing over the great success of Our Show & Shine in November, it's a good time of year for a successful outdoor event. Lets go Annual, Awards could be looked into, a thorough reading of the insurance Policy is required. Should we also have a Safety Plan, or a Risk Management Plan to cover ourselves for Insurance. Loads to talk about before our next Show & Shine.

The Marketing Flags were very difficult to assemble last year.

Stolen Car Story; The said stolen car was locked, but they didn't break in, they were able to access OBD port underneath the car, a white plug which is for the diagnostic tool. With this computer they plug in and gain access and drive away.

VE & VF Commodores can be accessed with override tool from the internet for \$75 Car Bus Interceptor.

Webmaster Report: All is going well. Reminder: Your 3 photos need to be submitted with your rego, NOW!. If you haven't already get your photos in, please put a title on each photo, or send one at a time, send them to <u>ballinaclssicsweb@gmail.com</u> Bruce & Liz Key.

Question Corner: Sharing the discovery of "Brush on Chrome" is interesting,.. Russell Kelly is impressed with AutoGlyn product Ceramic & Protect Wash. Great reviews. There's a place in Snow St Lismore that will deal with Rust in cars.

Meeting Closed 8.00pm